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Board of Trustees Meeting of June 15, 2016 
Action Item 

NJSBA Trustee Reappointment  
 

The NJSBA has reappointed Irene LeFebvre as the northern Board Member representative.  Attached is the 
NJSBA reappointment letter.  
 
 
Recommended Resolution:  Approve the NJSBA reappointment of Irene LeFebvre as the northern Board 
Member representative for the term 7/1/16 to 6/30/19. 
 
 
William Mayo 
 
William Mayo, CPCU, ARM 
Executive Director 
 



1

Renee Johnson-Payne

From: William Mayo
Sent: Friday, June 10, 2016 11:18 AM
To: Renee Johnson-Payne
Subject: Fwd: Irene Le Febvre Renomination

FYI 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Dr. Larry Feinsod" <lfeinsod@njsba.org> 
Date: June 10, 2016 at 11:08:35 AM EDT 
To: William Mayo <WMayo@njsig.org> 
Subject: Re: Irene Le Febvre Renomination 

Hi Bill: 
I spoke to President Don and you have a green light to re-appoint Irene. 
 
Regards, 
Larry 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 
On Jun 10, 2016, at 10:14 AM, William Mayo 
<WMayo@njsig.org<mailto:WMayo@njsig.org>> wrote: 
 
Good Morning Larry: 
 
We are getting a Board package out today for next Wednesday's Board of Trustees 
meeting, and would like to include Irene's re-nomination to Board.  Is it possible to get 
that nomination from you today or early next week?  Thanks. 
 
Bill 
This email and any files transmitted with it may be confidential and contain privileged 
information. If you are not the intended recipient you must not copy, distribute or use this email 
or the information contained in it for any purpose other than to notify NJSIG. If you have 
received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately, and delete this email from 
your system. Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, except 
where the sender specifically states them to be the views of NJSIG.'. If the disclaimer can't be 
applied, take no action. 


	4A1. NJSBA Trustee Northern Reappointment LeFebvre
	LeFebvre Reappoint

